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' 74 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

L; ;; : 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
= TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-0607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automohbila
INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURAMNCE PL Ref : CS/118006408/Ugd3
$05.02 108 BULDING SINGAFORE 04571 ey e ” ””Ill”l||‘”||“”" m
Code : 1112
12 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SHD 3575Y Veh. Inspected SDZ 2542E
Policy No, Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. Excess (3) 0.00
Assign From ANDREW LIM Assign Date 08/04/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.C 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer C Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
RI/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  03/04/2018 Inspection Date
Survey held at YEW HOK AUTO SERVICES
1 KAKI BUKIT AVE &
#02-11 AUTOBAY
SINAGPORE 417883
Sa. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME CF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TQO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.




. Nivitha (LKK Auto)
ﬁ

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 6 April 2018 3:16 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: Scan Image

Attachments: 1489_001.pdf

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto,com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Motor Claim - Ill [mailto:motarclaim@iii.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 6 April 2018 3:06 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'Jactan@visionlawllc.com' <jactan@visionlawllc.com>; yhlee @outlook.sg; Manivel Privadarshini
<manivel @iii.com.sg>

Subject: FW: Scan Image

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SDZ2542E and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Ms Priya.

*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.

Thank You,

Best Regards,

ANDREW LIM

Motor Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street | #05 IOB Building | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 227

S&P ‘A-* (stable) rated Company

From: ct-admin@visionlawllc.com [mailto:ct-admin@visionlawllc.com]
Sent: Friday, 6 April, 2018 2:11 PM

To: Motor Claim - Il <moterclaim@iii.com.sg>; vhlee@outlook sg
Subject: S5can Image

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and
processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located both inside and
outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance
Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim,

1



which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same,
kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended. or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful,
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K



VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors - Notary Public - Commissioner for Oaths
Agents for Trade Marks
o {Incorporated with limited liability)

ERICNGCHING BOON Unique Entity Number :200721148H %ﬂ?gﬁ%&ﬁza” i
Yo i Bt vHEADGFFICE: 133 New Bridge Road ; un

BAL YA TAISAN #18-01/02 Chinatown Point FAX ¥ : (85) 65366802 (General)
ANJALLL TVO WUNIANDY Singapore 050413  (65) 65355905 (Litigation)
gL I E-mail : jactan@visionlawllc.com
AN M NOH DRANE Branch: 480 Toa Payoh Lorong 6 BRANCH

Tt B #03-11 HDB Hub TEL : 65 63580703

JANICE AN JIA LIN Singapore 310480 FAX : B5 83550448 (Conveyancing)
TAN ¥ING X1AN SELWYMN

\_WH.EH REPLYING PLEASE QUOTE OUR REFERENCE- KINDLY REPLY TO HEAD OFFICE FOR THIS MATTER

Our Ref; AM.jt.Ins. Y54 SDZ2542E .18 (5])
Your Ref: SHD 3575 Y

06 April 2018

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTELTD BY FAX: 6225-T743
64 Cecil Street

#04/#05 10B Building motorclaim@iil.com.sg
Singapore 049711

Attention: Motor Claims Department

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDZ 2542 E & SHD 3575 Y ON 05 APRIL 2018 ALONG PIE TOWARDS
BUKIT BATOK ROAD AT ABOUT 1115 HOURS

We refer to your lefter dated 08 April 2018 informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and
your List of Surveyors,

Our client confirmed appointment of LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single Joint Expert for this
matter.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Venue: Yew Hok Auto Services
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#02-11 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 4176883

Contact Person; Ah Hock Tel: 8285-7623

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening

Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further
reference to you.

FOR SURVEYOR
Flease initial here after completion of pre-repair
Yours faithfully inspection. Thank you.
c?. Appointed surveyor :
(Name & Signature)

ANJALLI M
(HEAD OFFICE) Date & Time of Inspection :

cc. SDZ 2542 E — By Email: yhlee@outlook.sg

NB.: Any settlement of offer is on the express condition that this settlement is in respect of our client's claim

for property-related damages only and shall not preclude our client from claiming injury-related damages
arising from this accident.

CONFIDENTIALITY
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THESE DOCUMENTS MAY BE PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL AND IS INTENDED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE
OF THE ADDRESSEE DESIGNATED ABOVE, If you ara not the acdressee, any disciosure, raproduction, distribution or other disssminslian o wee of this

sommunecation is stricily prohibited. If you heve received this transmission I #etor please cortact us Immediately by telephone so that we can arange for ity |
ratm, =




Used Honda Fit Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart Page 1 of 3

sSGCARMART.COM

Login Sign up

New Carg Meed Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Farum Resources

SELL YOUR CAR BY BIDDING

B Y el gt E =LA A s e T
HIGHEST SELLING PRICE GUARANTEED! UOTZ
s s
or GET $100 CASH!
" New 5 Years Coe Renawal Homda Stream 104 RSZ
A ]
Post an Advertsement " | A |
Sell it yoursslll Agvartiss it at just $2E00 Downpayment Manlty H =
il it" 1 Froen $738 & ¥ Low prices guaranteed
$58 until it's SOLD! ol bt > Speciafist in Japanese cars !
C Ctard 3 Easy loan approval
Past an &4 Advertiver Login Ways of Saliing ittt | * All terms are negotiabile I
Browse by Categary = = Back {1 2 } Next + Sort by Cate Postes [ ][ 20 resuits/page. [=)
25 vehicles Hora Bt s == = Advancen Cearce: B Submikd
Make Model Prics Deprecaton Ry Datm Eng Cap Mileage Veh Typa Status
Honida Fit Ay Arry 20049 Any Apvy By Avallable
Honda Fit 1.34 G $16,800 $8,150 A 18-3un- 2009 1,33 oo 138,000 km Hatchback Available

ery Lo Mileage Done Despie Its Aget Previous Ownar Only Crive: Durirg Weskend, Vary Wil Maintained Far Both Imerior And Exterior Flaxible In
House Or Bark Loan, View It In Person Ard You Might Ba..,

Benaft Auto Erterprise Pe Ltd

Postend: (-Apr 1008 Tags: 2000 Honda R, Hoends PR, Hooda FiL, Lhsed Mond

Homda Fit 1.34 G $16,800 $9,900 fyr 2[HMar-2009 13 o 117,266 km Harnback Avallalie

2 Owrier Only, Mileage Done At 13000Km Yeary, Leather Seats, Sheer In Calour, DVD Player, Senvice Regularfy, Tip Top Condition, Good For Short
Term Drive Or Berar Mew COE,Eagy [n House Financing fvai_,

Postel: (H9-Apy- 2018 Tagd: D004 Hoasda i, Honda B, Honds, Fe s Honde
Haonda Fit1.34 G 1798 $B,520 fyr 20-Tul=200% 1,339 o 170,000 km Hatrhback Availahbe
Respangive, Wil Maintained, Low Maintenance, Law Fuel Consumption. High Lean And Trade In Avallabie. Call Us Now For Test Drive. [“etiuniin |
Pt 00-Apr-MilH Tags: 2009 Honds 5/, Hoediv Fit, slonca, F L, 15ed Honds
Haonda Fit 1.34 G (OPC) 510,588 14,350 fyr (08-Jan-2009 1339 57,000 km Hatchiack Available

Can Renew Coe, Wait No More View Now,

Postet DE-Ape 2N Tagm: M iz FE. Hewwda Fit, Manda, B, Used Honda
Car Baying Car Saling Car Crmership Buying & pre-owned car, but
Unsure of ity Conditian?
Car Aftermarkes On The Move Lifestyle G, 5TA Car Evaiuation
Honda Fit 1.34 G S1E.EOD $9,180 24-Jul-2009 1,335 ¢ 145,000 km Hatchiack Hwnilable
Brand Mew Number Platel SLW Series) Brikant Silver Color! Eagy T Maintain! Low Mileage Low Depreication! In Excelent Crive Away Congition! Very
Well Martained® Come And Ses Mow Before [ts Too Late,., [“Frasmis an |
Ka-Hup Vehicles Trading
Poeand: DE-Ape-2000. Tags: J00% Honda FR, Honda Fit, Howd, Fit, Usad Honda
Haonda Fit 1.34 G $22.800 53,300 fHyr 10-Doc-2009 1,139 o - Hatzhback Avadlabla

Extended Warranty Availablel 5TA Evaluated Cars| Hgh Trade-in| MMM,MMMWMM,MW Beliewe Itl Buy It
From Us 'With A Peace OF Mind, A Company Accredted 'With,..

Dickzon Autemabiie
Pokned Ob-Apr-20H - Tacs: - 2005 Honds FI Honga T, Ho ta, Fit, Wead Honda
Honda Fit 1,34 G £20,.800 49,750 My 10-Sap-2009 L33 g 109,000 kmy Halchback Available
Down Payment OF 207% With Manthly [nstaliment Brom 900 Regulary Sarviced And Mairkain, No Repar Needed, Contact Cur Sales Team Far Mang
Info At E4721115, | PRtk o
Wincar Pte Lig
Prsteat: I5-Apr-P00H  Tags: 2005 siands FE. Hands 1, He adiy, Fil, Wisesd Fonds
Honda Fit 1,34 GF 421 B84 8,400 25-Dec-2003 1330 . Hatchback Avaitabie

Sparty Red In Black Honda Fit L.3GF (&) Mast Popular Honda Hatehiuck For Your Famify And Daily Lsage. Very Oean Tnterior And Cwn By Men
Smaker. Fuel Saving Yet Powerful Drive, 200% Accident Free. Not...

P D-Anr-JOLE  Thgss 21N Bonds FIL Monds Fit, Heeda, B, Ussd bonda

http:fa’ww.sgcanﬁart,mmf used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Honda+Fit& AVL=2&RPG=2... 11/4/2018



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PA-RF!.COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner |D: 8496C
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SDZ2542E
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended De-registration Date: 10 Apr 2018
Vehicle Make: HOMNDA
Vehicle Model: FIT1.3GA
Primary Colour: Grey
Manufacturing Year: 2008

Engine No.: L13A4137263
Chassis No.: GE/1124867
Maximum Power Qutput: 73.0kW (97 bhp)
Open Market Value: $12,549.00
Original Registration Date: 24 Feb 2009
First Registration Date: 24 Feb 2009
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $12,54%.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 23 Feb 2019
PARF Rebate Amount: $6,274.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 23 Feb 2019

COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $4,460.00

COE Rebate Amount: $388.00

Total Rebate Amount: $6,662.00

Page | of |

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Apr 2018

OK

https://vil.Ita.gov.se/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=F030...  10-Apr-18
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pbiA | LROLSKAY | Hatonal Annaswmnant Conbre Serdoss - Ll
ENTRY,DATE & TIME: 050472018 1748
SUBKITTED BY; Rasknga Binle Abdul Waban

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTACE

1 Piease repor Gorrpolly e delalls of W acc el o speed up lhe clame procass

2, This Form musl be complated by the Peficyho ldar andlor the Authorsed Diiver.

5. Information provided must be a8 trnlul and accurale a3 possivle, Any witlul misraprasentation of withalding of material Tacts may aliow insurance compsnies ko
rapadiate poBcy abiy.

4. The issus and accoplance of this Farm by ingurance companias is nol an admassicn of policy llability on he part of tha insurance CoMpan es.

5. Ary falsa reporting may be referrad to the Police for investigation,

& This repor will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Reconds Management Cenire established by the Genaral Insurance Association o Singapone (GlA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for @ fee, be made gvallable upon Bpplication by inerestad partees.

7. By the lodgement of this rapor 10 e nsurers, you hareky cangent Lo the archiving of this report al {h& cantre and to copies of ihe repor Leing made avallable
aforesaid.

Date Of Report 050472018 17:48

Date Of Accident 05/04/2018 11:15

Exact Location OF Accident PIE TWDS BUKIT BATOK RD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPCRE

Vehicle Registration Number EDZ2542E
Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registered Owner WOO WAI MUN

MRIC Mo 576084960

Email Address KELVYNWWM@GMAIL.COM
Maohile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-96996376
Alternative Phone Mo OTHERS-96996376

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer HOMNDA

Modal FIT

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being usad al
fime of accident PRIATEHEE

Are you clalming under your own insurance policy NO
for repair lo your vehicle?

If Mo, Please stale action lo be taken THIRD PARTY

Vahicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company MSIG INSURANGE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
Type Of Goverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy MO

Policy Mumber A 27664563 QMX

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver WOO WAL MUN

NRIC Mo 576084960

Date Of Birth 19/031976

Dcocupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 28/12/2004

Driving Experience 13 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mabile Number (LOCAL) +65-96996376

Fax Mumber

Contact Number OTHERS-96996376

EMail Address KELWYNWW M@GWIL.CGM

Page 1 of 18



BLK 6184 PUNGGOL DRIVE
#OG-TB3

Postoode B21619
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Wehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehiche -

Addrass

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type OF Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Othar Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accldent? NO

Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in tha Accident? MO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have be_en appmar.r_:ari by unknnm_p-arsnnta] NO
sohciting/offering accident claims assistance.

MNumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Actlon

\Was the accident reporied lo the police? NO
If Yas Please sitate which Police Staton

Was notice of intanded Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

| WAS TRAVELLING FROM PIE TWDS BUKIT BATOK RD ON THE EXTREME RIGHT TURNING LANE WHILE MAKING A
RIGHT TURN INTO BUKIT BATOK RD VEH(B)BEARING REG NO SHD3575Y FROM MY LEFT LANE MAKE A RIGHT TURN
ENGROACHED INTO MY LANE AND GRACED ONTO MY LEFT SIDE PORTION OF MY VEH.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was thera any vidas caplurad by Car Camara? WO
Was there any audio recorded? MO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vahicle Registration Number SHD3ISTSY
Wehicle Make/Model Colour

Crptaits Of Properties

Vehicie Category TAXI

nName of Driver CHEW HOCK LAY
MRICPassport Mumber SO6R1387I
Contact Number

Address

Posatcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature OFf Damage

No, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2of 18



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process.

3 This Farm must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorized Driver.
1. Information provided must be as M}_@ﬂﬁh*_ﬂ Any wilful misrepresentation of withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to iat licy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is notan admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies. -

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

& The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the Gereral Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving af this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

& Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assoclation of singapore (“GIA") may/are permitied 1o collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal infarmation set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or passessed by my Insurer {collectively the "Personal Infarmation”} and disclose and transfer such
parsonal information to all insurer(s} who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident {all ingurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawvers/law firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the palice), for the pu rposels)
of

li} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settiement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims,

(i} investigating the accident and/ar my claims;
{iii} carrying out andfor dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

[iv] administering my claims {including the mailing of correspandence, statements, Invoices, reports o notices 1o me,
which could invalve disclosure of certain personal data about me ta bring about delivery of the saine as well as on the
sxtarnal cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.|collectively the
"Purposes”|

(] allinsurer(s} who have insured vehiclels) invalved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Person al Information for one or more of the above Purposcs; and

[c) my Personal Infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers of

agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapare, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d) my Personal Information will alsa be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and managament in present and all future claims.

{e} theinformation so collected under {d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{iy to all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, contralling or v vanaging fraud,
regulators, law enfarcement and government agencies as reasonahbly required for the purposes stated, or

{ii) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

of / v /tJ‘
Policyholder's Hgnature Driver's Signature Repur# Centre Personnel’s Signature

Date & Time: [if driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: MRIC/FIN No.:




SKETCH PLAN

A~ S82256d€E

fe?

4" SHO 2014 /

PIE TWwbsS RYCr7 8a% ok L4

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Pl _refe o e sfatem et

DECLARATION
IfWe declare the going particulars are [rue in every respect,

s

9@9,,’4, 05 /wﬂf

Pulic-,-h#(r's Signature Driver's Signature
Date & Time: {If driver is not the palicyholder)
Date & Time:

Hepar{pé Centre Personnel’s Signature
Name:
NRIC/FIN Na.:




YVEW HOK AUTO SERVICES /%

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #02-11 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883 /D /M f
H/P: 8285 7623 TEL: 6636 5355 FAX: 6636 5355

Email: yhlee@outlook.sg é __..—-—2—'-2"2@'
Vehicle No.: SDZ2542E Vehicle Made & Model: HONDA FIT 7&/M;%:
QTY List Items: Amount $ /‘?
1 Front door-LH L 84160 ¥
1 Front door side mirror assy Da?,_ /zr’u y 580.60 —
1 Front door outer handle 4 8990 &
1  Rear door-LH T £ /‘-”f‘ 841.60 —
1 Rear door glass outer moulding £#-}, weq 121.30.—
1 Rear door glass run channel 41 146.50
1 Rear door outer handle A4 89.90 &
1 Rear door insulation e~ 12030 —
1  Rear door glass regulator 77 465.0007
1  Rear door checker A1 8960 X
2 Rear door hinges @ 55.60 A1 111.20X
1 Rear door w/strip AL 142.20
1  Rear fender-LH /L 891600
1 Side sill panel - LH W®_ 68050 O
Sub-total 5211.80 — : 706 ¢
Less 20% 1,042.36
Total List 216044 'S6¢
Special Nett Items:
1 set Front door black tape A4 12000 X
1set Rear door black tape 44~ 120.00 ‘Q,
Total Special Nett 240.00
Labour Charges:
To check electrical wiring 50.00 20
To respray painting & etc 1,200.00 £/ (v
Panel beating, cut, weld, remove & replacing above parts 800.00 l{/_(,,"‘U
Total Labour 2,050.00
LKK Aut ts hence notify
ESTIMATE PARTS AND LABOUR GRAND TOTAL $ 6,459.44
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd co regno1sssoriser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/118006408/UQD3N2

Date: 18/04/2018
REFEREMCE
Handling India International Insurance Pte Ltd  Policy No: MCOMOD15
Insurer:
Claimant . :
Vehicle No : SDZ2542E Insured Vehicle No : SHD3575Y
Date of Loss:  05/04/2018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: MCT18040119
\P C
Reg No: SDZ2542E
Make & Model: HONDA FIT, 1.3 (A) Engine No: L13A4137263
Reg. Date: 24/02/2009 (Man. Year: 2008) Chassis No: (GEG1124867
Colour: Grey Odometer: 202179 km
Engine Capacity: 1339 cc
Market Value/New Car
. MIA
Price:
Sum Insured (S3$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION F Y
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
co RE
Front Tyre Size: 195/66R 15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/55R15
Front Left Side: Eridgestone & mm Rear Left Side: Falken & mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone & mm Rear Right Side: Falken & mm
The above values represent the remaiming fyre reads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 4409 44 1,444 96 2.964.48 67.23
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,050.00 1,320.00 730.00 35.61
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S5) 6,459.44 2,764.96 3,694.48 57.20
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 2,200.00
Mett Amount (S%) 6,459.44 2,200.00 4,259 .44 65.94
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 06/04/2018
Date Inspected: 10/04/2018 Inspected At: Yew Hok Auto Services (HQ)
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #02-11 Autobay
(@ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This report represants our findings af the time and place of inspechion stafed herein Such inspection has been carried oul to the bes! of our
knowledge and ability but any other fabiity under any other circumstances is hereby expressly exciuded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 1 8/4/2018
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MEM-S5G

Version; 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 18 Apr 2018)

Parts: 144 HONDA FIT 1.3 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's ({Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: {Unsubmitted, no print-code for SDZ2542E)

Validity:

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: ltemsfvalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No.
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Qty Part No.

Particulars
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*FRONT DOOR-LH

*FRONT DOOR SIDE MIRROR ASSY
*FRONT DOOR OUTER HANDLE
*REAR DOOR-LH

*REAR DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING
*REAR DOOR GLASS RUN CHANNEL
“REAR DOOR OUTER HANDLE
*REAR DOOR INSULATION

*REAR DOOR GLASS REGULATOR
*REAR DOOR CHECKER

*REAR DOOR HINGES

*REAR DOOR WISTRIP

*REAR FENDER-LH

*SIDE SILL PANEL-LH

“*SET FRONT DOOR BLACK TAPE
*SET REAR DOOR BLACK TAPE

F=Franchise part S=5pcMeit. L=ListiemDisc.

Condition
Repair
Camaged/Cut
Repair
Dented/Bent
MNecessary

Mot Necessary
Mot Necessary
MNecessary

Mot Necessary
Mot Necessary
Mot Necessary
MNecessary
Repair

Repair

Not Necessary
Mecessary

Sub Total (S%)

- List Item Discount on L ltems 20.00/20.00% (S8)

Total Parts (S5)

Page 2 of 3

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

Repairer's Amount
841.680FL *-FL
58060FL *580.60FL

89.90FL *-FL
841 B80FL *776.8B0FL
121.30FL *B6.30 FL
146 50 FL “-FL
89.90FL *-FL
120.30FL  *120.30FL
465.00FL *-FL
Bo9.60FL *FL
111.20FL *FL
142 20FL *142 20FL
891.60FL *-FL
680.50FL *FL
120.00FS “~F5
120.00FS "BO.OOFS
5,451.80 1.786.20
1,042 36 341.24
4.409.44 1,444.96

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Items
1 TO CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRING MNew 50.00 20.00
2 TO RESPRAY PAINTING & ETC MNew 1,200.00 850.00
3 PANEL BEATING,CUT WELD,REMOVE & REPLACING Mew B00.00 450.00
ABOVE PARTS
Gross Labour Cost (S%) 2,050.00 1,320.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. J

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 1 8/4/2018



